

PROCEDURE FOR FLOOR NOMINATIONS OF FACULTY SENATE OFFICERS

Nominations will be accepted from the floor at the meeting on September 29, 2014, for a one-year term for Member-at-Large.

If you wish to nominate yourself or someone for office, please

- Confirm beforehand that the person accepts the nomination;
- Advise the nominee that he or she must make a brief (3-5 minute) stump speech at the September 29th meeting;
- Ask the nominee to provide for distribution at the September 29th meeting 65 copies of his or her one-page vitae that contains a statement explaining why he or she is interested in serving;
- Nominate the candidate from the floor during the nomination period on September 29th.

Elections will take place at the meeting on October 27, 2014.

FACULTY SENATE NOMINATING COMMITTEE CANDIDATES FOR OFFICE 2014-15

Member-at-Large (1 seat open)

Mark Garnich, Associate Professor
Department of Mechanical Engineering
College of Engineering & Applied Science

Donal O'Toole, Professor
Department of Veterinary Science
College of Agriculture & Natural Resources

MARK GARNICH, candidate for Faculty Senate Executive Committee

Associate Professor

Mechanical Engineering Department

EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

B.S. M.E.	Michigan Technological University	1981
M.S. E.M.	Michigan Technological University	1983
Ph.D. M.E.	University of Wyoming	1996
1983-1992	Employed with Battelle at the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory	
1993-1996	educational leave	
1996-2001	Employed with Battelle at the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory	
2001-Present	Associate Professor of Mechanical Engineering at the Univ. of Wyoming	

UNIVERSITY / COLLEGE / DEPARTMENT SERVICE

- Mechanical Engineering Undergraduate Affairs Committee (2001-2009).
- Mechanical Engineering Graduate Affairs Committee (2006-present).
- Mech. Eng. representative on the Engineering Science (ES) Committee (2004–2006)
- Mech. Eng. Faculty search committees (spring 2006, spring 2007, spring 2008)
- Chair, Mech. Eng. Faculty search committee (spring 2011)
- UW Faculty Senate (Fall 2011 through Spring 2017)
- UW Budget Planning Committee (Fall 2011 through Spring 2015)
- Mech. Eng. ad hoc committee, Graduate program assessment process development and PhD Preliminary exam process development (fall 2011)
- UW Faculty Dispute Resolution Panel (Fall 2011 through Spring 2014)
- Judge for the Wyoming State Science Fair, (2012)
- Reviewer, Wyoming Space Grant Consortium, Faculty Education Enhancement Proposals (12 proposals), (2011)
- College of Engineering and Applied Sciences Graduate Committee (2012-201?)
- College of Engineering and Applied Sciences Faculty Council (AY2013-AY2015)
- SER faculty search committee for Geomechanics position (2012-13) and (2013-2014)
- PhD qualifier process administrator (spring 2014 and 2015)
- Solid mechanics graduate course coordinator (2009 - 2014)

HONORS / AWARDS

- Visiting Erskine Fellowship, University of Canterbury, New Zealand, 2009.
- Gladden Visiting Senior Fellow, University of Western Australia, 2010.

COURSES TAUGHT

ES2410 - Mechanics of Materials, ME2020 - Design of Experiments Lab, ME3010 - Intermediate Mechanics Materials, ME4040 - Finite Element Analysis, ME5474 - Energy Methods, CE5020 - Finite Element Analysis, ME5431* - Analysis of Composite Materials, ME5438 - Plasticity and Viscoelasticity, ME5472 – Continuum Mechanics, ME5045* - Advanced Finite Element Analysis

(*) *New Course Developed*

Donal O'Toole

Candidate for Faculty Senate Executive Committee – Member at Large

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

- 1977 Veterinarian, Trinity College, Dublin, Ireland.
- 1982 PhD in veterinary pathology, Colorado State University, USA
- 1986 Membership by examination, Royal College of Pathologists, UK
- 1996 Membership by publication, European College of Veterinary Pathologists, EU

SELECTED ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- 2005–Present Professor
- 1994 - 1998 Associate Professor
- 1990 - 1994 Assistant Professor, University of Wyoming
- 1978 - 1982 Pathology trainee, Colorado State University

SAMPLE PUBLICATIONS

- 99 papers; 126 professional presentations; 7 book chapters
- O'Toole D, Brown I, Bridges A, Cartwright SF: 1989, Pathogenicity of experimental infection with pneumotropic porcine coronavirus. *Res Vet Sci* 47:23-29.
- O'Toole, D, Raisbeck, MF, Case JC, Whitson TD: 1996. Selenium-induced blind staggers and related myths. A commentary on extent of historical livestock losses attributed to selenosis on Western U.S. rangelands. *Vet Pathol* 33:104-116.
- O'Toole D1, Williams ES, Woods LW, et al: 2008, Tularemia in range sheep: an overlooked syndrome? *J Vet Diagn Invest.* 20(4):508-513.
- O'Toole D, Li H: 2014, The pathology of malignant catarrhal fever, with emphasis on ovine herpesvirus 2. *Vet Pathol.* 51(2):437-452 (invited)
- O'Toole, D, Chase CL, Miller MM, Van Campen H: Kennedy, the early Sixties, and visitation by the Angel of Death. *Vet Pathol.* 51(6): in press (invited)
- O'Toole D, Hunter R, Allen T et al: Pathogenesis of endothelial cell infection by *Histophilus somni*. *Infect Immunity*. To be submitted

HONORS AND AWARDS

- President, American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians 2005–2006
- Distinguished Career Award, American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians, 2012

STATEMENT

